
1

CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Steckel, James
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 3:03 PM
To: CCNPP3COLA PEmails
Subject: FW: Updates from the State of MD on their Cert for Public necessity for Calvert

 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Laura Quinn  
Sent: Friday, November 07, 2008 10:55 AM 
To: Parkhurst, Mary Ann; Durham, Robin E; Thomas Fredrichs; Harriet Nash; Kropp, Roy K; 
Duberstein, Corey A; mike.fayer@pnl.gov; Henry Jones; lance.vail@pnl.gov; Ramsdell, James V 
Jr (Van) 
Subject: Updates from the State of MD on their Cert for Public necessity for Calvert 
 
               
Here are the supplemental testimony from  MD PPRP, reports and UniStar Reponses regarding 
changes to the UniStar original submittal to the PPRP.  Most of it focuses on Water, Oysters, 
and air quality so I think I cc everyone I need to but feel free to forward to those I have 
missed.  Please review and let Tom and I know if there are differing answers from UniStar 
that effect the EIS or if any in the attachments will have an effect on our EIS analysis. 
 
Thanks 
Laura  
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